
MEETING

AGENDA

March 3 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING

March 3 2009
6 00 PM

Welcome to the City of Treasure Island Commission Meeting If you wish to speak on a topic which is on today s agenda a

speaker s form available in the rear of the room must be completed and given to the City Clerk Please do not address the
Commission from your seat but rather from the podium where your comments can be heard by all and recorded as required by
Florida law Unscheduled topics may be presented under the Public Comments section of the agenda

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Mayor Maloof

B ROLL CALL

Mayor Mary Maloof
Commissioner Phil Collins
Commissioner Ed Gayton
Commissioner Bob Minning Vice Mayor
Commissioner Alan Bildz

District 1
District 2
District 3
District 4

C PUBLIC COMMENTS

D APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the February 17 2009 Meeting and Workshop are available for approval

E ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1 Consideration of Res 09 04 Real Estate Services
2 Consideration of Ord 09 02 Vehicle Repairs in Residential Areas First Reading
3 Consideration of Ord 09 01 Priority of Liens First Reading
4 Consideration of Res 09 06 Continuing WPC Engineering Services
5 Consideration of Res 09 07 Contract with Fowler White for Legal Services

G ADJOURNMENT

Any person desiring to file an appeal to any action taken by the Commission at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings
and for such purpose may be required to insure that a verbatim transcript is made Said transcript shall be made by the appellant at

his or her expense The City maintains a video recording of all public hearings In the event that you wish to appeal a decision
the recording mayor may not adequately insure a verbatim record of the proceedings Therefore you may wish to provide a court

reporter at your expense



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES

February 17 2009

The meeting was called to order at 6 00 p m by Mayor Maloof

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Mayor Maloof

B ROLL CALL

Mayor Mary Maloof
Commissioner Phil Collins
Commissioner Ed Gayton
Commissioner Bob Minning Vice Mayor
Commissioner Alan Bildz

District 1
District 2
District 3
District 4

Present
Present
Present
Present
Present

C PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

D APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the February 3 2009 Meeting and Workshop are available for approval It
was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by Commissioner Minning to approve the

minutes as printed Upon roll call the vote to approve was unanimous

E ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1 Consideration of Res 08 105 Final Plat Approval continued from the January 6 2009
Commission Meeting Quasi Judicial Hearing

City Planner Lynn Rosetti explained that this was a continuation of the final plat for the
Marriott Residence Inn They have a one year time frame for final approval They are

not prepared at this time She recommends that they either table the item to a date
certain or defer it until the applicant is ready

Commissioner Gayton stated that the applicant is not present and asked Ms Rosetti if
she has received correspondence from the applicant Ms Rosetti explained that she
has not but stated that she knows that they are working on it Commissioner Gayton
stated that this is the fifth time they were scheduled to come in and he doesn t feel that

they should continue to table the item Ms Rosetti stated that that would be her
recommendation If that is the case they will have to re notice Commissioner Gayton
recommended that they defer this item until the applicant is ready

Ms Kiefer stated that if they don t continue to a date certain then the advertisements
would have to be run again and it would be at the City s expense Ms Rosetti explained
that the applicant would be responsible for re notifying the residents but the City would
be responsible for paying for the legal advertisement in the newspaper Mr Silverboard

Page 1 of 2

February 17 2009



clarified that they could request a letter from the applicant that would state when they
would be ready or they could defer indefinitely until the applicant is ready and re notify
Commissioner Collins asked if they were interested in doing the project Ms Rosetti
stated that they are pulling the information together Commissioner Gayton stated that it
is costing the City money to keep having staff come to each meeting for this

Commissioner Minning suggested that a good compromise would be to set the date
certain to April 21st It was moved by Commissioner Bildz and seconded by
Commissioner Minning to continue this until the April 21 2009 meeting Upon roll call
the vote to continue was unanimous

G ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6 12 p m by Mayor Maloof

Page 2 of 2

February 17 2009



CITY OF TREASURE ISLAND FLORIDA
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORKSHOP MINUTES

February 17 2009

The workshop was called to order at 6 15 p m by Mayor Maloof

I DISCUSSION ITEMS

1 Consideration of Res 09 04 Real Estate Services Purchasing Manager

Hal Bruce presented an explanation of this item He asked all three realtors to look at the

property again and re evaluate based on new information presented to them

Commissioner Minning asked if the realtors were going to present updated information on

the value of the property Mr Bruce explained that he had asked all three realtors to attend

tonights meeting Ms Dania Perry who works with Jim White was present to answer

questions

Commissioner Collins asked about the commission percentage Ms Perry made a

suggestion regarding the commission structure and restated her suggested listing price of
175 000 She feels comfortable with her price and explained that if it was priced too low

the market will speak and they will receive multiple offers and will sell for above the listing
price She feels that they are in the right range and doesn t feel that they will see a full price
offer due to the condition of the house Her explanation was to explain what would happen if
it was not priced correctly

This item will move forward to the March 3 2009 meeting agenda

2 Consideration of Res 09 06 Continuing WPC Engineering Services Public Works Director

Public Works Director Jim Murphy gave a brief explanation of this item They currently have
a contract with an engineer on a month to month basis In order to do this correctly they
needed to go out for proposals for a continuing contract They did so in November and
received seven bids They interviewed the four top firms out of the seven He explained the

ranking that they came up with He suggested that they negotiate contracts with at least two

of the firms Funds are not requested for the negotiation of these contracts Once the
contracts are negotiated they would present the information to the Commission when the
amounts needed for a project exceed the amounts that the City Manager can approve This
will speed up the process when they have projects Commissioner Minning clarified that they
would have two firms that they can work with on projects and the procedure that they would
follow

Commissioner Collins asked if both firms would know that they are both working with the

City Mr Murphy stated that they would know and all four firms know that they are in

competition and are being scored and ranked in order Mr Murphy explained the process
that they used to rank the firms The initial screening was not based on cost data it was only
based on their qualifications The top fourfirms were asked to come in and give a

presentation The total score determined their ranking in the process

Page 1 of 9

February 17 2009



Commissioner Minning asked what criteria would be used to determine who would be
selected Mr Murphy explained what would be required for them to provide services We
would be looking for firms that have employees experienced to do the work their ability to
assist in writing grants their ability to speed up the permitting process and also cost When
a second successful contract is negotiated they will stop the negotiations It may take

negotiating with all four firms This will involve not only negotiating a contract but ensuring
that the scope of work is appropriate

This item will move forward to the March 3 2009 meeting agenda

3 Quarterly Update of Current Year Budget Finance Director

Finance Director Jim Keranen provided the Mayor and Commission with some additional
hand outs Commissioner Gayton clarified that page 1 8 were what they were e mailed

yesterday and page 9 is the only addition

Mr Keranen explained that what is on the first page is a quick snap shot of where the City is
as of January 31 st He stated that he is open to changes or requests for the reporting that

they would like to see He explained the rest of the items on the handout Page one

contains the totals by fund It reflects budget adjustments through January 31st
Commissioner Bildz commented on the percentage of the Police Contraband Fund
Commissioner Collins asked for clarification on the over under line of the revenues and

expenditures Commissioner Minning asked if there was significance in the fact that they
were not at 33 3 in each fund Mr Keranen explained that each fund was different and it is
still early to look at that He stated that Ad Valorem tax collections are slightly ahead of last

year s at this time Mr Keranen then explained the new purchase order system that he is

implementing It will allow us to keep better track of the budget

Commissioner Minning asked for an explanation ofthe Beach Improvement Department and
Clubhouse Operations Mr Keranen explained that the costs to process fees and fines were

not budgeted in these lines but the expenditures had to be charged to that department The

parking fines are receipted against the revenue source and the costs booked here In the

past they were netted but this is more proper accounting Mr Silverboard explained that in
the past those two departments were in separate funds We will need to make an internal

adjustment

Mr Keranen then explained the two graphs in the report One shows the Ad Valorem
revenues and the other expenditures The last three pages are the enterprise funds He

gave a brief explanation of the change in the Solid Waste billing change over to the County

Commissioner Gayton asked about the Charges for Services on page 3 He asked what the
source of Other Funds Transfers In was in the detail Mr Keranen explained that part of
it is the administrative cost that is transferred from the enterprise funds Commissioner

Gayton stated that we would be short at the end of the year if the full transfers are not made

monthly Mr Silverboard stated that they would have to transfer it in at the end of the year
Mr Keranen said he would see if there were other sources going into that account and report
back Commissioner Gayton went over some of the other services in that category Some
are very short Mr Silverboard explained that in the parking meter line the meters have not

been installed yet There was also a change in the beach parking permit system Instead of

Page 2 of 9

February 17 2009



the new stickers it was decided to stay with the system that was used in the past for this

year Mr Silverboard explained that it is not the high collection season for some of these
items You have to be aware of the seasonality of the different items He feels that the next
quarterly report will be the telling one We are watching all expenditures We are aware that
the revenues may not pan out Commissioner Gayton stated that he is trying to bring to the
attention of the Commission that there are some things that they should be concerned about
There will be shortages that we will have to make up There are some things that we can t
make up He asked Mr Keranen to report back on the 177 000 shortfall

They will review again in two months so that they will be on a quarterly review cycle

4 Consideration of Ord 09 01 Priority of Liens City Attorney

Ms Kiefer gave a brief explanation of the draft ordinance They learned through the Wells

Fargo and the Cornerstone foreclosures that in the absence of a provision in our local code
to declare the superiority of our liens we don t have a legal leg to stand on There is no

guarantee that at the time of a foreclosure we will receive funds She feels that this is a

prudent thing to do in good faith and in accord with the law She recommends that they
pass the ordinance There needs to be a minor Scribner s change in the ordinance She
wants to ensure the clarity of the ordinance There was a recent case in Florida on this
issue There is a five year statute of limitations on these liens We are coming up on a three

year mark We should note that we want to initiate foreclosure action before the five year
mark comes up on any liens

Commissioner Minning stated that he is impressed that by passing an ordinance we can

place ourselves first Ms Kiefer stated that if we are not prohibited by state or federal law
then we can do it

Commissioner Collins asked how we would keep track of the dates for the statute of
limitations Ms Kiefer stated that we would have to set up a tracking system Mr
Silverboard stated that we can foreclose after 90 days and we should do so That would get
the violation corrected and would not get lost Ms Kiefer explained that we can not force
foreclosure on homesteaded property If there is no equity in the property there is no point in

foreclosing so a fiscal analysis should be done before foreclosing after 90 days Mr
Silverboard explained that the City Attorney is right that the fiscal analysis should be done

Up until recently most of the properties involved in the code enforcement liens were not

properties in distress

This will move forward to the March 3 2009 meeting agenda for first reading

5 Consideration of Ord 09 02 Vehicle Repairs In Residential Areas City Manager

Mr Silverboard explained that there have been complaints about people doing major repairs
in their front yards They have presented an ordinance that would allow minor repairs such
as changing belts and fluids but disallow major repairs such as transmissions or body work
unless they are in a closed garage This would add a new article to Chapter 18 of the code

Commissioner Collins stated that any fluids used in a car are toxic and should not be
allowed Mr Silverboard stated that it is common for people to change their own oil and if

Page 3 of 9

February 17 2009



they are doing it properly they should be allowed Commissioner Collins stated that these
fluids should not be flushed down the street Commissioner Collins read an excerpt of the
statute regarding personal vehicles and asked if it should apply to all vehicles Mr
Silverboard stated that it was to ensure that people were only working on their own personal
vehicles and not vehicles that belonged to someone else Commercial vehicles are

prohibited Commissioner Collins stated that he feels that it is unacceptable for people to

change their fluids in their driveway Commissioner Gayton agreed with Commissioner
Collins on that subject

Commissioner Minning stated that there are laws in place prohibiting the discharge of fluids
into the water basin He asked Mr Silverboard to take a look at the existing laws He asked
Commissioner Collins if those laws are in place would that be sufficient Commissioner
Collins stated that it would not Commissioner Gayton agreed with Commissioner Collins

Commissioner Gayton asked if they should allow brake repairs Commissioner Bildz stated
that he didn t like the ordinance at all He likes the intent of not having a vehicle taken apart
for weeks on end but if the repair takes one day who cares what it is He feels it should be
limited to one day repairs and prohibit the spillage of fluids Commissioner Gayton asked
about putting vehicles on blocks Commissioner Bildz stated that they should be allowed to
work on them on private property and only be on blocks for the one day

Jeff Warner asked where this would stop Could he put windshield wiper fluid in his car or

add a quart of oil or add transmission fluid Commissioner Collins said it would only apply
to changing it Mr Warner stated that fluid could be spilled while adding it as well He feels
that this is too restrictive for something done on private property There are people that do
still work on their own vehicles Commissioner Collins stated that his opinion remains

unchanged Mayor Maloof explained that people are doing major repairs and leaving the
cars there for long periods of time Mr Warner stated that he understands that and feels that
the ordinance is a good idea but is too restrictive He asked who would be enforcing this
Mr Silverboard stated that it would be Code Enforcement or the Police Commissioner
Collins stated that people would not be prohibited from changing their fluids in an enclosed

garage

Commissioner Gayton asked for an explanation of Item H Mr Silverboard explained that it
would be taking parts of your car off and rebuilding it

John Burke stated it is common practice for people to put their cars up on blocks while they
are away for the summer If you don t allow blocks you will be restricting people from

protecting their tires

Ms Kiefer stated that she was asked to review this ordinance She can see a potential
challenge on this She feels that there is ambiguity to what the repairs really mean and what
is major and minor Commissioner Gayton stated that any ordinance can be challenged
The intent is good He doesn t think that neighbors want to see cars up on blocks for months
on end It is subjective as to who likes what Mr Silverboard stated that the reason that the
blocks were included was because it was not an uncommon complaint People feel that it
affects their property values Ms Kiefer stated that she just wanted to insulate it from

challenge and suggested that they assign a value limit to it Commissioner Bildz suggested
that they take the major minor out of it put a one day limit to it and maybe restrict impact
wrenches He feels that they are going too far Commissioner Minning commented that this
was due to people abandoning vehicles on blocks Commissioner Collins stated again that

Page 4 of 9

February 17 2009



they should restrict the fluids Small repairs such as touching up paint would not be
considered body work Ms Kiefer stated that the ordinance didn t define that She suggests
that they define what is minor and what is major They should assign a value to the repair
Mr Silverboard stated that it would complicate it If we run into problems we can change it
He has looked at ordinances from other cities and this is similar We just want to decide
whether or not we want to allow vehicle repairs If someone has a problem with the
interpretation of an ordinance there is always a process for an administrative interpretation
They need to decide whether they want to do it or not Ms Kiefer stated for the record that
she just wanted to state her concerns She isn t saying that it is the perfect solution Mr
Silverboard stated that staff was going to use common sense in enforcing the ordinances

They would be able to tell the difference between a major engine repair and changing a

spark plug Even with a major repair there is not a 100 total prohibition They can do it in
their garage and shut the door Mayor Maloof stated that there are alternatives and we have
to have something on the books so that the recent complaints that we have don t occur

Commissioner Minning stated that he is still concerned with prohibiting changing fluids He
does not want them discharged into the water supply but he feels that the amount

concerned is insignificant This problem was not initiated due to the changing of fluids It is
due to vehicles left on blocks He has a problem with telling people that they are not allowed
to change their fluids and must take their vehicle somewhere and pay for it If we have to
say what if then we will have to say that leaking vehicles are not allowed either
Commissioner Bildz agreed with Commissioner Minning Commissioner Collins stated that
he still disagrees Commissioner Bildz stated that he still feels that they should remove

major minor from it restrict it to one day and restrict the use of impact wrenches
Commissioner Collins stated that we have noise ordinances and that would be going too far

This item will move forward to the March 3 2009 meeting for first reading

6 Discussion Regarding a Letter of Support for the Gulf Beaches Elementary Charter School

They have asked for a letter of support for the Charter School Commissioner Minning stated
that he has spoken with someone who told him that the chance of it passing is pretty good
A letter of support will be sent

7 Discussion Regarding Reducing the Number of Members on the Planning Zoning
Board Local Planning Agency Requested by Commissioner Bildz

Commissioner Bildz explained that there is currently a vacancy on the Planning Zoning
Board and no applicants Fifteen members is a lot of members It is difficult to keep the
board filled with no applicants

Commissioner Collins stated that we should see if the Planning Zoning Board wants to see

changes Mayor Maloof stated that they would not want changes but the Commission had
to look at what was best for the City Commissioner Minning asked AJ about the number of
absences for last year There was never a meeting that there was not at least one absence
One meeting had six There was an average of three absences per meeting It is obvious
that they can carry on their business with less than fifteen people He suggests that they at

least consider having each Commissioner drop their appointments down from three per

Page 5 of 9

February 17 2009




